Town of Harwich

COUNCIL ON AGING BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY December 2, 2020 10:00AM

Remote Participation Only

Council on Aging Board of Directors
Wednesday, December 2, 2020 10:00 AM

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.cotomeeting.com/join/901687285

You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (646) 749-3122

Access Code: 901-687-285

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/717917901

L. Call to Order

Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting
Law, G.L. ¢. 30A, §18, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict limitations on the
number of people that may gather in one place, this meeting of the Harwich Council on Aging Board of
Directors is being conducted via remote participation. No in-person attendance of members of the public
will be permitted, but every effort will be made to ensure that the public can adequately access the
proceedings as provided for in the Order.

1L Approval of Minutes
A. Approval of Minutes from the November 4, 2020 COA Board of Directors Meetings **
(VOTE REQUIRED)
I11. Public Comment

Iv. Chair’s Comments (R. Waystack)
A. Check in with Members

V. Director’s Report (E. Mitchell)**
A. Overview of current and anticipated COA Operations
B. Programming Updates
C. COA Volunteer needs, recruitment, and training
D. FY 2022 COA Budget — updates re budget directives and preliminary departmental request

VI. Old Business

VII.  New Business
A. Annual COA Board of Directors Meeting with the Board of Selectmen on December 14,
2020 at 6:30 PM
B. Thank you letter from COA Board to Friends of Harwich COA for their support for FY 21
COA Newsletter postage costs — vote to authorize Chair or full board to sign
C. Update from Elder Services Board Liaison (J. Lepore)

VIII. Member Comments



IX. Adjournment

**Supporting information available at the Harwich Council on Aging

REMINDER: Next HCOA Board Meeting - January 6, 2021 at 10 AM
Authorized Posting Officer: Posted by:

Town Clerk
E/;(/g@ /%'Ifaée// Date: November 23, 2020

Signature




Meeting Minutes — DRAFT
Harwich Council on Aging Board of Directors Meeting
Wednesday, November 4, 2020, 10 AM
Remote Participation Only

Meeting Attendance:

Board Members: Vice Chair Carol Thayer, Joanne Lepore, Ralph Smith, Angelina Raneo Chilaka,
and Lieutenant Justin White (alternate)

COA Staff Member: Director Emily Mitchell

Guest: Janice Bernabeo

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by Vice Chair Carol Thayer at 10:02 AM

Approval of Minutes

Ralph Smith made motion to approve the minutes from the October 7, 2020 COA Board
of Directors meeting. The motion was seconded by Joanne Lepore. Unanimous vote by
members present to approve.

Public Comments: None

Chair's Comments: None

V. Director’s Remote (E. Mitchell)

A. Overview of current and anticipated COA operations

1. The lunch program is presently serving 65 elders per day. Some of the seniors
have opted to reduce the number of lunches needed so others were added onto
the list.

2. Transportation is operating under the same COVID capacity restrictions — two
passengers per trip are allowed on the larger, 12-passenger van and one
passenger per trip is allowed on the smaller, 8-passenger van.

3. Transportation was provided for our seniors to vote early. No one asked to be
transported on the day of election so we believe all of the election-related
transportation needs were met with early voting.

4. Transportation was also increased to the Family Pantry.

B. Programming Updates — Holiday Events and Storytelling Project

1. Emily worked with the Health Department for authorization and protocols to
deliver warm holiday meals for both Thanksgiving and the winter holidays. The
Thanksgiving dinner is scheduled for November 24, 2020 and the winter holiday
meal is scheduled for December 22, 2020. Town Chef Linda St. Pierre is preparing
to make 70 meals to be delivered for each holiday. Emily mentioned that we are
in need of additional drivers for these two days since the meals are hot and need
to be delivered quickly. Volunteers should contact Emily Mitchell directly. The
time need for delivery each day is approximately 90 minutes.



2. Holiday gifts — it is unclear whether certain community-based programs such as
Home Instead’s Be a Santa to a Senior will take place. COA staff are
brainstorming alternative options to distribute small gifts to local seniors. They
are planning to solicit gift donations. Carol Thayer asked if Emily would like
donations from businesses. Emily responded that they would appreciate those
donations. Ralph Smith asked if the COA needs additional driver to assist with
holiday meals. Emily indicated that they do need additional drivers, particularly
because drivers can take fewer meals at a time than on their ordinary lunch
routes due to the need to get the warm meals out quickly.

3. Emily is working with Captain Leighanne Smith and Lieutenant Justin White of
the Harwich Fire Department to perform modified home safety inspections. Due
to COVID considerations, only fire department staff are entering the homes.
They are performing checks on smoke and carbon monoxide detectors and
referring people back to the COA to help identify and address any other unmet
needs.

C. COA Volunteer needs — current needs include lunch drivers, particularly those able
to drive on a regular schedule, technologically savvy people to help with Zoom
trainings and remote programming, and people with the skills and interest to help
update the COA website.

D. Updates re FY 21 COA Newsletter procurement process and contract
1. The COA now has a fully executed FY 21 COA newsletter contract with vendor

Curley Direct

2. The overall printing cost has decreased from FY 20 to FY 21.

3. The postage cost has doubled from FY 20 to FY 21. During the procurement
process, it came to light that, while the COA had paid the non-profit postage rate
in prior years, they would not be eligible to continue to pay this rate. For FY 21
and future years, the COA will be charged the standard postage rate which is
approximately two times the non-profit rate.

4. Because the COA anticipated paying the non-profit rate, Emily had budgeted for
that rate during the FY 21 budget cycle. There are not sufficient funds
appropriated to the department to cover the higher rate.

5. At their October meeting, Emily requested $3,000 from the Friends of the
Harwich Council on Aging (FHCOA) to cover the postage difference between
what was budgeted and the cost actually to be incurred as a result of the
postage rate change. FHCOA approved the request. It is only due to FHCOA
support that the COA had the funds to execute the FY 21 contract and
print/distribute the newsletter.

6. Carol Thayer suggested that the COA Board send a formal thank you to the
Friends of Harwich COA for their support of this request. Ralph Smith made the
motion to send a formal thank you. The motion was seconded by Angelina
Chilaka. Unanimous vote among members present send the thank you.



VI.

VII.

VI

Old Business
A. Recognition of Volunteers of the Year — Janice Bernabeo and Judy O’Brien

1.

Janice Bernabeo was present for the meeting. Emily introduced Janice and
highlighted her passion and commitment to COA reception service both pre-
pandemic and now as one of the few volunteers who is back onsite. Janice spoke
briefly to express her gratitude for receiving this recognition and about her
volunteering experiences.

Judy O’Brien was unable to attend the meeting. Emily spoke about her
invaluable assistance in the financial management of the department including
reconciling program fees and vendor payments. While this can often be invisible
work, the COA wanted to recognize Judy for this invaluable contribution to the
department.

The Board expressed their gratitude to both Volunteers of the Year and their
hard work in service to the department and the seniors in our community.
Angelina Chilaka further suggested that the COA write a press release about
these volunteers for publication in the Cape Cod Chronicle. Angie- suggested we
write an article to the CC Chronicle honoring both ladies.

New Business
A. Update from Elder Services Board Liaison (J. Lepore)

1.

The bidding process for Meals on Wheels is out and the contract for this year is
extended until March due to the covid virus.

More home visits are being done for the elderly during this pandemic. Ongoing
staffing shortages have made it difficult to keep up with service demands.

The RMV has set up an outreach program for the elderly.

The next meeting is set for Dec. 1%, 2020

Member Comments: None
Adjournment:

Carol Thayer brought the meeting to a close at 10:23 AM. Joanne Lepore made the
motion to adjourn the meeting. Ralph Smith seconded the motion. Unanimous vote
amongst members present to adjourn.

Next meeting: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 at 10 AM, by remote participation only



Overview of COA COVID Operations
November 2020 Update

Since the onset of COVID-19, the COA has developed or modified the following programs to respond
to the needs and interests of Harwich seniors, family, and caregivers. We have prioritized this set of
core services which are designed to meet essential needs. These services have evolved and expanded
since they were first implemented in March. We will continue to expand upon these services - and
continue to work towards introducing new services and programs - in the weeks and months to come.

Community Lunch Distribution

All meals are cold, nutritionally balanced, and safe to be packed and transported

Delivered by a combination of staff and volunteers

Capacity: 70 meals/day. We are at capacity and currently have a short waiting list for this
service.

Currently serving 85 unique individuals (possible because many recipients do not receive meals
all 5 days/week)

Revised policy for recipients who repeatedly are not home during scheduled deliveries (after
third time not home, with no call to cancel, will be temporarily suspended from service.
Emergency situations exempted)

Transportation

Strict safety, sanitation, and capacity protocols remain in place

Current capacity: 2 riders/trip on 12-passenger van, 1 rider/trip on 8-passenger van
Locations: grocery stores, pharmacies, bank, Post Office, essential medical appointments
Volunteer Medical Driver program remains suspended

Grocery/Pharmacy Support

Transportation to grocery stores/pharmacies

Arranging for volunteers to pick up groceries and/or medications (under certain circumstances)
and delivering them, contact free, to seniors

Placing, picking up, and delivering orders from the Family Pantry

Brown Bag program has continued unabated (with a transition to increased staff, rather than
volunteer, support in packing and distributing groceries)

Social Support Phone Calls

Coordinated a social support phone tree where seniors place calls to each other several times
per week to check in, build relationships, and reduce isolation

Academic Public Health Volunteer Corps. (APHVC) Partnership

Volunteers continue to provide both wellness and social calls to local senior who opt into the
program



o COA staff follow up for identified needs
Programming

e At home programming — still distributing Activity Kits and Home Exercise Kits
e Gearing up to offer remote programming opportunities via Zoom
o New: Regional effort among Cape COAs (organized through Director’s group:
COAST) to provide remote programming that is available to residents from all
Cape Towns. Planning of 3-4 programs per month beginning in January 2020.

e Thanksgiving and December holidays hot meal distributions — details on first page of
November/December 2020 newsletter (attached).

o Thanksgiving meal: reached capacity of 70 meals. Many new (and existing)
volunteer drivers came on board to assist with deliveries

o Taking sign ups for winter holiday meal beginning December 2" (see attached sign
up policy — policy created for both holiday meals to give everyone equal access to
participate)

o Community Storytelling Project — see details on page 6 of Nov/Dec newsletter — officially
accepting submissions! — Publicized in COA and Cultural Center newsletters, website,
Channel 18, and Harwich Neighbors magazine.

e Coordinating SHINE Open Enrollment appointments (appointments held remotely) — ending
December 7.

Mask Distribution

o Free washable masks (1/person) available for Harwich seniors (60+), caregivers to seniors, or
family members living with seniors

Onsite Services

e Continued 1:1 appointments with COA staff, for DME donation/distribution

e [Expanded 1:1 professional services in September: Elder Law Attorney appointments, podiatry
care, Wellness/Blood Pressure Clinic with Town Nurse, Mobile Dental Hygiene Clinic

e New: Long time podiatry care provider Betty Brady is retiring. She has brought on her
own replacement, Autumn Knight, who holds the appropriate credentials, licensure, and
insurance. Autumn has come with Betty to cross train and meet the regular clients. She
will be scheduling additional appointments to help address the existing backlog/demand
for this service

e New: potential new second podiatry provider — anticipated to start in January

Outreach Services

e Fuel Assistance application season
e Expanded Caleb Chase Fund program
e Assistance with other benefits applications

Dloprrad motionofyverlimited community-outres sioac o ool

needed— plan to resume community outreach is on hold in light of current public health trends.



Town of Harwich
COUNCIL ON AGING

Harwich Community Center o 100 Qak Street e Harwich, MA 02645
Tel: 508-430-7550 ¢ Fax: 508-430-7530

November 10, 2020
To our lunch recipients:

We have some important updates to share with you. Our newsletter for November/December
should be arriving in your mailbox soon. In the meantime, we wanted to highlight a few
important announcements about our lunch program. Please read this letter in full to stay
informed.

Please read the back of this page very carefully - especially the “Updates” column. It
describes (1) a new policy change and (2) the impact of upcoming holidays on our lunch
program. The no-show policy goes into effect immediately.

In addition, we now have details about our holiday meals:
For both Thanksgiving and the winter holidays, we will be delivering holiday feasts with all the
fixings, prepared by our fabulous Chef Linda St. Pierre.

e On Tuesday, November 24 (lunchtime delivery): The Thanksgiving meal will be turkey,
stuffing, mashed potatoes, gravy, green bean casserole, cranberry sauce, and dessert.

e On Tuesday, December 22" (lunchtime delivery): The winter holiday meal will be roast
pork, roasted potatoes, veggies, gravy, and festive cookies.

All meals are individual servings (i.e., not family meals). As always, you must be home when we
deliver the meal. We can deliver up to 70 meals for each event. Signups are first come, first
serve, and are open to ALL Harwich seniors (not just our lunch program).

Sign-up instructions (please read carefully!):

1) You can sign up for one holiday meal - Thanksgiving or Christmas (not both).

2) If you will be receiving another catered holiday meal, we ask that you do not sign up, so that
we can serve as many isolated seniors as possible. (For example, residents of Pine Oaks
Villages are receiving a hot catered meal from The Mason Jar on November 10t".)

3) To sign up for the Thanksgiving holiday meal: We will begin taking sign-ups on Tuesday,
November 17t at 9:30am. Call (774)408-8310 and leave a voicemail with your full name
and phone number, and a confirmation that you will be home on Nov. 24 from 11am-1pm.

4) To sign up for the Winter Holiday meal: We will begin taking sign-ups on Wednesday,
December 2™ at 9:30am. Call (774)408-8310 and leave a voicemail with your full name
and phone number, and a confirmation that you will be home on Dec. 22 from 11am-1pm.

5) Please note, we won't take reservations before the dates and times listed here, so that
everyone who receives the newsletter has a chance to sign up.

6) We will call you back within 72 hours to let you know if you were in the first 70 sign-ups.

As always, you can call us at 508-430-7550 with any questions. Thank you for reading!



TOWN OF HARWICH

732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH, MA 02645
TEL: 508-430-7518 FAX: 508-430-7504

MEMORANDUM
November 20, 2020
TO: Department Heads

CC: Joseph Powers
Executive Assistants

FROM: Carol Coppola
Re: FY 2022 Budget Information

Departments are able to access the FY 2022 Budget Projection in Munis, please use
projection number 20221 for all budgets. I have also included, as an email attachment,
Munis budget instructions for your reference.

When calculating your salaries and wages and based on the Board of Selectmen’s conclusion
for fiscal year 2021 Personnel By-law employees, please factor in the following:

HEA and HMEA — add a one percent increase for all expired contracts in the current
fiscal year and use this as your base salaries & wages for the upcoming budget. Using this
base, factor in a zero percent increase for fiscal year 2022,

All other union contracts that expire in the current fiscal year — factor in a zero
percent increase for fiscal year 2022,

Personnel By-law employees — for all positions that received a one percent increase in
fiscal year 2021, factor in a zero percent increase for fiscal year 2022. For seasonal workers,
factor in a one percent increase for fiscal year 2022,

Contract employees — factor in a zero percent increase,

All contracts that that do not or have not expired by June 30, 2021, follow the cost
increases contained within each agreement.

When calculating your salary & wages for all non-exempt employees who work a Monday —
Friday schedule, your budget will be based on 52 weeks and 1 day (52.2) and calculated as
follows:

35 hours/week = 1827 hours 40 hours/week = 2088 hours

The number of days may be different for employees who work other schedules, (i.e.
Sundays) so please check with Nancy Knepper (Assistant Treasurer/Collector) if you have
any questions.



For all exempt employees (Department heads, By-law & Contract employees), the annual
salary be budgeted, this also pertains to police and fire employees.

Please make sure that longevity is calculated correctly and entered into the longevity object
(514000), and also make sure to enter the sick bonus into object 515007.

If your department anticipates retirements, please budget those costs in your departmental
budget under 515000 for vacation and sick buy-out at 515005. I will move those budgets to a
central location after you have submitted your budget request.

I have also analyzed utilities over a four year period, with minimal exceptions, I believe
increases in budgets for electricity, natural gas and bulk fuel are not necessary in fiscal year
2022. The only departments [ identified requiring possible increases are electricity for
Recreation and perhaps bulk fuel in DPW.

I included my summary as an attachment and welcome your comments regarding the same.

If I can be of any assistance during this process, please don’t hesitate contacting me at your
convenience.



Phone (508) 430-7513
OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN Fax (508) 432-5039

732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH, MA 02645

The Harwich Board of Selectmen submits the following budget message to the citizens of the town of
Harwich to establish priorities for Fiscal Year 2022.

Selectmen require a budget that is at most 2% higher than FY2021; the starting point will be to develop
a level funded budget to provide some relief to Harwich’s taxpayers. It is recognized that some larger
projects are forthcoming which required detailed and broad discussion to implement within this stated
budget desire.

We fully understand the impact that previous borrowings have had on taxpayers. Taxpayers have yet to
realize the full impact of bonding for current projects such as Cape Cod Technical High School, Phase
Two of the Comprehensive Wastewater Management Plan, and the Saquatucket Harbor projects.
Further, the Town is committed to additional work (resulting in more borrowing) for upcoming CWMP
implementation phases. A Dennis/Harwicl/Yarmouth Regional Sewer Plant is being discussed and
analyzed. Although cost-savings is of paramount importance implementation of the CWMP is driven
by our desire to avoid potential legal actions against Federal and State regulatory agencies which if
pursued as threatened would greatly increase wastewater costs. We also strongly believe it is our duty
to take action to protect the environment.

The COVID19 pandemic has profoundly affected both revenue and expenses. While local receipts
were down approximately 12% from last year, the addition of two one-time payments (tornado and
COVID-19 funds) total revenues were ~ 1.2% less than last year. Prudent budgeting directs us to plan
based ongoing revenues not one-time revenues. Although we were able to hold expenses with a hiring
freeze, delay of capital projects and other operational budget cuts it will be difficult to maintain these
as the pandemic often increases service expenses and delay of capital projects are not always possible.
Expected FY2022 fiscal restraints requires that every hire and expense be examined to minimize tax
increases. Although delayed capital projects often increase future costs it is best to delay projects until
economic growth and revenues have rebounded.

The Board realized even before the pandemic that budgets needed to be carefully examined to reduce
future spending increases to a minimum to ensure financial sustainability. The pre-Pandemic budget
forecasted a positive budget of ~ §340,000 in FY2021 which then decreased over the five-year budget
plan to a negative ~ $2.7 M. This assumes annual 2.5% tax levy and $300,000 growth increases.
Clearly expenses need to be curtailed to avoid or minimize 2 % over-rides.

With the uncertainly surrounding the COVID-19 pandemic the Board will develop a conservative
budget as a “worse-case’ planning guide as it easier to increase spending if additional revenues are
available than to reduce promised spending.

Financial control will be difficult. We are proud of past infrastructure improvements through our
wastewater initiatives; commitment to improve accessibility and safety to all members of our town by
investing in water and landslide improvements at Saquatucket Harbor; support of Monomoy Regional
School System; Cape Cod Regional Highschool and the quality of our roads. Investment in our




infrastructure signifies an investment and commitment to the future of Harwich. We have had at least
ten years of growth and infrastructure improvements. COVID-19 related financial pressures call for a
pause in infrastructure spending.

Financial control includes the careful vetting of any possible new hires, additional hours for part-time
employees, revaluations, and overtime to be sure they are within budget limits or are documented to
benefit or improve efficiencies of town operations. Funding sources must be identified. To help
effectively manage department budgets we suggest the allocation of indirect costs to each department.
It is necessary to review total department costs including those that are carried out by another
department. The intent is to provide a better understanding of the total costs to operate each
department.

The Board continues to face the difficult issue of an aging population and a dissolving younger
population. We must continue to develop better strategies to assist our aging population to remain in
place while simultancously improving housing and job opportunities to maintain and attract a younger
population. It is our duty to address the need for economic development, increased access to affordable
and workforce housing since the youth are the future of Harwich. We understand the need to protect
the quintessential New England flavor Harwich offers but must begin to focus internally on how to
address zoning limitations that cause urban sprawl and the physical disconnection of our community.

Fundamentally, the Board’s mission within financial constraints is to ensure public safety, .upgrade and
maintain the town’s critical infrastructure, support our well respected school systems, advocate for
additional housing, and ensure the local business community finds a welcoming environment all while
ensuring we protect our proud heritage.

Harwich has had ten years growth but is currently in the midst of a pandemic. A portion of our
taxpayers are struggling and losing businesses, families are having child-care issues and often are
working fewer hours resulting in reduced pay. The board recognizes this and will be as fiscally
responsible as possible.

Larry G Ballantine, Chairman

Stephen P. F 01‘7d,. Vice Chairman

Michael D. MacAskill, Clerl

Donald F. Howell

Edward J. McManus



0BYS = (spuny Juesd Buisn paseydund
aq 01 auoyd) yiuow/ops xoidde elep | ppY PIO] $22IAIAS (21205 104 auoyd |32 aseydung

9L0Z = T X 891S 107 Ad 40} 1503 Ajyjiuow [enidy

%61 00°08r S | 0009462 S | 00'96t'2 S | 98’ S| opt'T S "PI0Q] SRIAIBS [RII0S ‘NY UMO] 0] PRI g UBA ‘NY UMmO] 10} sauoyd [|2D) elepajal /auoydaja) [00brES |2TESTO
0Z Ad 104 0TS Woy 358323 - (7 X 095) DZTS$ - sBullew “|oa ~33ds 1oy 3deisod
%0 - s | ooozTe S | 000ZTE S| ozt'e S |ove’e S (sduljiew Ajyzuoung 9 X 00SS) D00ES - J213[SMau Alyiuow-q Joj adersod 2881504 [ODEVES [ZTHSTO
‘saunyoddo duunuesdold
210121 MIU SPIEMO] SBAOW YO SE SPE 10§ Buipun) patiwi uIeIa o3 [EIRLD) 'k 01
spe § wouy Suiunuesdosd Jueliodu) so) Juisiianpe sadedsmau Ul UORPNPaY :0Z/5/8 310N
0z
Ad W 0OE'ZS Wouy 35eI33p - (6 ¥ 00ZS) 008'TS - foud Jodwn soy Buisnianpy Jadedsmaly “asi|y
WY~ (00°000°T) S | 00°00E'T S | 000ET 5 | 00E'T $ [ 0oo6'z S {z x DSZ3) 00SS - sBunsog qor 1adedsman BuIsiaApY|00THES | ZTFSTO
"aINsoP Yauow g 3|31 03 %05 Aq 153nbal Jo uolPNPaY 0Z0Z
“I€ 12qwada@ Yyanoiyy 6T-AIAQD O3 NP umop Inys s1 weidold Aeq sueajIp :0z/5/8 910N
SNUN Z - 610Z/0T "SIUN ££ - 8TOZ/0T 42y “teahfsaun o7
|eUCIIpPE JC) MO|jE PINOM a5ea.3U) pasadold “1EaA 158 U] 131U3) ABQ SUBD|IQ 1B aduepualle
Ul 9523130 APEANS U2DS IACH YIUOLI/SHUN i Ajaiewxoldde Joj SmO|je UOIIRINIeI 07 Ad.
uone|naea 7 Ad - (DTS ¥ SHM 75 X HM/53Un OT) 00Y'0TS - wesdoud ase) Aeq
%05~ (00" 00t's) s | oo'oov's $ | no'ses’s S | oog'ot $ [ oor'ot 3 SUED|IQ PUBIIE O3 SI0IUSS UDIMIEH 10) APISqNS 312 Aeq SAIoddng S22IAIDS U231 /|RUOISSJ0.4 [0060ES |Z1ESTI0
“suonessdo
BYSUOD A|LIS ||N) FLWNSI IM [HUN PIPBIU 3q 10U [|IM SUOI¥eIS adIMS |BUOLIIPPY :0Z/6/8 910N
5U013eIS BAIMS IPPE 7 40) DN9S + WRIsAs UIRW 10) 0D0ZS
WEL- {00°009) s | oo*000'2 $ [ oovoo’z s | 009z s [ ooa'z s WISISAS PRSEG-Gam JO UIELL 10} 51505 }I0MITU UUE J83UaJ 10135 AR Buriomian JeIndwos |0T0ZS | 217810
ZZ0'LS 0 dn 3981940 191007 0Z Ad :0Z/5/8 910N
(Asa1awa) YA YO Aq paieys 191d03) 1502 98219A0 6T Ad = DOES I,PPY
14/008S - iRy sa1do)
%TT 00004 S | 00°9E6’E 8 | oooeze $ | 9€TE $|986C $ (21 X 8L1$) 9ETZS - @sea 1ajdo)) 20IMIDS g WIR I 191003 | £00V2S | ZTPSI0
*51509 AIAOD)|
Pasea.nul S0 19540 0} 53500 unupid aanyaolq [eluswsiddns ajewy3 (0Z/6/8 210N
0SES - S2In4201q P|oj 13 g
{£ X 055) OGTS - 5pae3 snq ysiuajday
%0L- {00°05¢) S | 00°0ST ¢ | oooos ¢ | oos $ | os9 S Bunund|Trzees |civsto
(Z X 0STS) 00ES - 232 'saul33p aaudod S
‘suonenyis Asuadiawa o1 Buipuodsas pue BuAIuap) 12 (SI0ISIA Ajpuaiy “SISALP eI IpaW
'8'3 's101uas Ylm BusE Bulaq S|IEIUS }IOM ISOYM S[OA J0J) Tujule) J23IUN|OA [eUONIPPY |
{0z X 0STS) 00ES - Fuje a1 Buluiel) 321A195-Ul JBIIUNIOA
(0SS % 9) 00ES - He1s Jof sTunaaw/Auiuen sy
[t % 05Z$) 000'T$ - &35 J0j Buluiesy ABojouyra) f1aindwo)
(€% 0SZ$) 05£5 - S1oquiswl yels g Joj “Fa “Jue) YOI
(z x 0STS) 00€S - uiBe ;a1 Bulujey ad1n1as-u1 Jjels
(5 %025) 00T - Je1s (+anup-uou) Buiurewal Joj Buluiel] piy 111 g YD [eNUUY
%0 - S| 00'0ET'E $ | oo0ET'E S | oET'E $ | OFT'E s (X 075) 085 - 43n11Q Joj Buiuted] pry 15114 1§ Y42 uuy pannbay 12A9q Joid/uluiel] |0E06TS [ZTPSTO
(s3sanbay jeniuj-pasiaay) (s3sanbay |eniul - pasinay) | 0Z/S/8-3sanbay | U VLTIZ A pajsanbay 12301 0Z A4 NOILYDILLSAr NOILdI¥DS3a 20 940
1Z Ad 38uey) % TZ Ad@3ueyd g Pasingy 12 Ad TZ A

(LY 0Z/92/6 LV QIA0Y¥ddY) TZ A4 - NOILYDIHILSNI 139ANS FYNLIANIAXI YOI HIIMYYH




“a3uey 46 0Z0Z AINT Ul PANNION "S3NP YOI 17 Ad 05 paedippueun :07/5/8 210N

{dn papunou “1oul JQUe je X §97$ AIRL PASILBAPE GTOZ) SLZ $ - 53N VSV

(12u] 21ue %€ % SPTS dx3 127 0ZA4) 0STS - S2NQ VODIN

WCL-

(00'0TT'T)

00°szZy

S

00°SES'T

B

SEST

T9ST B

(snsua) 5 0TOZ 4ad towas/pz's Jo 31ed paysiqnd YODIN) OTT'TS - 5ana YOI

sang

TODELS

[484:11v)

“JUIWISINGIIDL [SARI] JO HLIOM SLIUOW ZT UILIDA 35N

PUE IN0YINOIY] SISIA FWOY PINURUCD SBY FSINN UMOL ‘6T AINGD JO IPSUO LUIM [JARD 3115,
3O /S31SIA 3WOY Ul UOINP3I O} INP SYIUOW § O} SIUSWISING WIS JBIS ISIW PUE SYIUOLL,

6 01 SJUSLUASING U [IAR] ‘PIOO] SIINAIBS BI2OS PUE 10BN 3INPIY :DT/5/8 J0N|

(50w 71 X §25) 0DES - quiIBY [PARIL JJeI5 35

(soW 7T x 0v$) 08YS - quitay pAe1L "1

(SOW ZT ¥ §£3) DO6S - qUiIaY |9ARI] BSINNY UMD

(sow 7T x 058) D09S - QUIRY [9ARI] "PI0O] AIDS D05

%81~

{00'0Z¥)

v

0070987

00°082'C

$

087

08Z°¢ S

SHSIA BLUOY 1INPUOD 73 STUNAALL PUBIIE O] JJP1S 104 "qUIIBY [dARI]

|anes] a1e35-u|

DOOTLS

ZLeSIo

00ZS - Sjeualew adxinosal duiuuerd Soud 2

00£5 - 1) AduaBiawsa uep

002§ - swioj 3y jo 3|y

0S7S - SUI0J SAYSIAY BALY

0055 - ssaupaledaid ArudBlawa Joy s8eq "3'q'y'D

%0

w

00°0St'T

W

00°0S¥'T

$

0st'T

0S+'T S

saiddng wO2 "SI

saijddng payissepun

000855

Z1pSI0

0085 - 213

%0

00005

k%

00005

00S

00s $

'sduys 1597 ‘saiddns pie 3say ‘sadim [oyodje ‘saaofd “|aul saljddns Ny ISIN

saijddng 3210 sIsINN

ovonss

ZIysSto

008°65 1502 PappY '(IZ Ad JO pus yanoluy poriad JUBWBSINGUNBI VNS JO D W[
anue sjeaus op1°0T - ABp/S|EaL 09) UORNQLASIP YIUN| ANURWIWOD QIAGY PUE (12 A4 10
Pa323png Afjeajur sjeaiu [B10} 069L) S|EBL BUSUO WIOI} YRIIMS 0} BNP ASEBIIU] 10Z/5/8 IION

(D€ x Boad 05) OSTS - sauawysalyal Joug

(57°S X s|eawl 0£9°L)

0T6'1S - 232 “sjisuaqn ‘supjdeu ‘sajeld *pur 01 sajddng Suiuig 1adey

{£S X 5|eaw OGE'S = d(ued 67 % $3yaunT $1z) 00p'1ZS - sAyaunT duiug s

[ENI2E 6T AJ U1

Ppaiaapal ‘asuepualie u Ul - (pS x s|eaw gzy = d(ued g x siaddng ZT) 0891 - gnp) saddng

(ps x sjeaw 0zZ6'T = 1ed g x sisejyeaig pe) 089'LS - S1se4,8

%67

000086

00°0L6'ED

00°0LT'bE

0LT'vE

OE6'EE 5

swesFoid duug yo? 1oy sanddng g poog

sanddng 23135 poo4 1§ pooq

000615

TIYSTO

(%S + 00E'YS = "2HUB 07 AJ PUe [eMde 6T A4 2deiany)

suonaniIsul 188png BunesadQ Tz A4 VL J1ad 352310U1 945 dIUY

%0

00'SIS't

00°SIS'Y

SISy

066°E $

Fo1d uoneyIodsuel) IEeD ABQUEID 10) 914

12n4 3ing

0018YS

ZIYSTO

0025 - ease uondadalfisijedads weifold o) Jauiged Juljy may

007$ - ysap uondasas oy |aued Aseaud ysap 3|qeydels

%0

00°00s

00°005

0L S

0TS - JIPL> 3211j0 MaN

wawdinb3 aayo

00TZrS

IS0

(0w 7T X 0525 ) 00FZS - 2

%0

00'00%2

00°00%'7

oov'z

0ov'z s

suad ‘saiddns 3uijy ‘sjaqep “Jauo) Jaded ‘pu saddns 83140 wO D ISy

salddng a0

a00Zts

TIPSO

‘51503 POO} 35E3IU] JSHO 0} JUILUIRLIIUD J0J BHIPUNY 2JBUILLILT JUSHIIEI} /BUIEA
[1UN JuaWuIeLI3IUR YuMm qnp) Jaddng a1isuo Suiwnsal ayedpnue Jou og :02/5/8 210N

(9% 007$) 00Z'TS - sweudosd 2ads 10} SIOPUAA 1§ JUBWLIELIAIUA Iadg

{00z x 7) 00pS - sjearsiyd JuswAodwa-al4

%ES-

(00°008'T)

R

00°00%'E

00t'E

w

0ov'E s

(0STS X ZT) 008'TS - Ju2WUIeIRIUT gnj) Jaddng

S801AIBG PASELIINg

0008€5

ZIYSTO

amneneu
|e3uawajddns 236 - JIOM 2JOWRI 0} WML J1 A1esS0N ‘08rS = YIuow fops Alewxoidde
1500 e12p | PPY “(Spunj 1ue.8 3uisn) 1013330 YOI 10§ auoyd |12 aseypund :02/5/8 210N




001’9 $

anuasay “SIN 66018
anuaaay Suuale) YOO E0DESY
SUCHNGUIUCY Yaun w0 Z00ESE

sa3j wesdold tyOZEr FIHSTO
ANN4 TYH3INID - INNIAIY YOI

00'vv0'v9y $ | Zev0'TLy § | prToT’ssy § |

1SINDOYPISIMUTZAS  PHVLTZAI  ysanbay 1z A 0Z Ad

uonanpal pasodoid y || Jou ‘1sanbau jejuawiiedap |eniul 01 aAne|ay,

00°00€ S 4 (Ajuo np )} @seaDU| 13N UoIsIAaY
0008901 S 14S9SERAQ |RI0] UOISINGY
00°'086'0T S 1aSASENU] [BJO UOISIAIY

:135dn4 ¥10L <0u_
v1'9619% + 00'€L6'688  $ | TIT'Z6E S | v6s'LLE $ :SIOVM ANV SIUVIVS TWLOL
00°CET6L % | oooL0'vL $ | zE6'8L $ | LOS'LL $ *SIUNLIANIIXI TVLOL




Harwich

C o unCII on Aglng Council 508-430-7550
100 Oak Street, Harwich, MA 02645 Outreach 508-430-7551

December 2, 2020

Dear Friends of the Harwich Council on Aging:

The Council on Aging Board of Directors wishes to extend our most sincere gratitude for your
gift of $3,000 to cover postages costs for the Fiscal Year 2021 COA newsletter.

The bimonthly COA newsletter is the department’s most effective tool for sharing up to date
information about services, program, and resources with the older adults and caregivers in our
community. Each edition is mailed to approximately 2,000 homes and hundreds of additional
copies are delivered to local businesses and organizations in a concerted effort to share their
information widely.

[n the process of securing the FY 21 newsletter contract, it came to light that postage costs were
going to be much higher than initially anticipated or budgeted. With the Town’s FY 21 budget

cycle complete, there was no other available mechanism to appropriate the additional needed

funds in a timely fashion. With the COA’s next printing deadline quickly approaching and a

vendor contract on the line, the Friends of the Harwich Council on Aging stepped in ensure this
essential service could continue uninterrupted. .

Without support from the Friends, the printing of the newsletter would have been delayed at best,
or rendered impossible for the full year at worst, due to insufficient funding. We thank you for
your support of this project in particular and for your continued support of the Council on Aging
and Harwich seniors more broadly.

Sincerely,



